
  
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT (FAMD) NO. 1 

 
 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

November 13, 2025 

10:00 A.M.  

 

 

 
This Meeting will be held In-Person at  

The City of Indian Wells City Council Chambers  

44950 El Dorado Drive Indian Wells, CA  
 





 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2024 

 

Director         Term Ends  
   
Name: Kurt Yeager (Chairperson)        February 28, 2029 
Phone: (949) 632-6157 
Email: ekurty01@gmail.com 
                                                                                                     
Name: Margaret “Marge” Barry (Vice Chair)      February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 219-3100 
Email: iwmarge@gmail.com 

 
Name: Steve Nozet (Secretary)        February 28, 2029 
Phone: (925) 698-4632 
Email: nozetsteve@gmail.com 
 
Name: Tony Trocino (Director)        February 28, 2026 
Phone: (310) 963-3428 
Email: trotony7@gmail.com  
 
Name: Bruce Morgan (Director)        February 28, 2029 
Phone: (406) 370-1224 
Email: bkmzenmaster@gmail.com 
 
Name: Dennis Coker (IWCC Rep)       Appointed (No Term) 
Phone: (760) 345-2561 
Email: Dennis.Coker@clubcorp.com 

mailto:iwmarge@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=indian+wells+contry+club&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS931US931&oq=indian+wells+contry+club&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199j0i13i457j0i13l2j46i13i175i199j0i13.4679j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


Page 1 of 2 
 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

 

Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Thursday November 13, 2025 at 10:00 A.M. 

 
Board will Meet in the City Council Chamber of the  

City of Indian Wells at 44950 El Dorado Indian Wells CA 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE FAMD, ROLL CALL 

Chair - Kurt Yeager 

Vice Chair – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Steve Nozet 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Bruce Morgan  

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL of the FINAL AGENDA 

November 13, 2025         Page(s) 4-5 

     
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

All persons wishing to address the FAMD Board will be called on during this section of the meeting by the Chairman.  At the appropriate time, please 

come forward to the podium and state your name for the record. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Parties are encouraged to submit their 

comments in writing with any attachments or exhibits they wish for the FAMD Board to review, preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. Speakers can 

then use their three-minutes to summarize the key points of their comments. Please note that you may address the FAMD Board on an agenda item at 

the time it is discussed, but only after being recognized by the Chairman. 

Under the Brown Act, the FAMD Board should not take action on or discuss matters raised during the public comment portion of the agenda which 

are not listed on the agenda. FAMD Board Members may refer such matters to staff for information or to be placed on a subsequent agenda for 

consideration. Notwithstanding the foregoing, FAMD Board Members and staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed during 

public comment, if such responses do not constitute any deliberation.  

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR  
All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be no separate 

discussion of these items unless members of the FAMD Board or audience request that specific items be removed from 

the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Financial matters will be indicated as budgeted or non-

budgeted below. 

 

a. Minutes; October 9, 2025       Page(s) 6-8 

b. Financials; October 2025       Page(s) 10-11 

   

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. October 2025 Security Report      Page(s) 13-15 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a.  Security Services Ad Hoc Committee Update     Page(s) 16-19 
 

 

 

4



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

                        

8. NEW BUSINESS  

a. Security Camera Upgrade        Page(s) 21-23 

b. Fountain Repairs         Page(s) 24-25 

c. Security Gate Repairs        Page(s) Pending  

 

9. FAMD DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 

a. Striping  

b. Road Project 

c. Election 

 

10. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

 

11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

The next Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for December 11, 2025. 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPEN MEETING 

 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE 

IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENIOR BUILDING INSPECTOR OR THE RISK MANAGER AT (760) 346-2489.  A 48-

HOUR NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO 

ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING (128 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA TITLE III). 

 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 

I, Angelica Avila, certify that on November 10, 2025, I caused to be posted a notice of a FAMD #1 Board Meeting to be held on 

Thursday November 13, 2025, at 10:00 A.M., in person in the City Council Chamber’s.   

 

 

___________________________________ 

5



1 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

MINUTES       

October 9, 2025 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Kurt Yeager called meeting to order at 10:04 A.M.  

 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Chair - Kurt Yeager 

  Vice Chair – Margaret “Marge” Barry 

Secretary – Steve Nozet – Virtual & Phone (Due to illness) 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Bruce Morgan 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

   

ABSENT: None  

 

ALSO, PRESENT: District Manager Scott Matas (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),   

   Assistant Manager Justy Ewing (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),             

Mirian Fulson (City of Indian Wells, Management Assistant), 

Paul Stotesbury (Allied Universal, (DOS) Director of Security) 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINAL AGENDA 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Bruce Morgan to approve the 

agenda for the October 9, 2025. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No comments. 

 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Minutes; August 14, 2025       

b. Financials; June 2025  

c. Financials; July 2025  

d. Financials; August 2025 

e. Financials; September 2025    

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve the 

Consent Calendar. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. August & September 2025 Security Report 

6



2 

 

Director of Security (DOS) Paul Stotesbury presented the August and September 2025 security 

reports. The Board of Directors reviewed the reports, asked question with answers from DOS. 

No action was taken, the item is informational. 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Security Services Ad Hoc Committee 

The Committee gave an update. The committee will meet again I October to discuss the draft 

RFP.  

 

b. Street Striping Project  

The Board reviewed two proposals for striping services.  

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Steve Nozet to approve a contract 

with International Paving Services (IPS) for an amount not to exceed $22,297.20. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

c. Emergency Access Gates  

The Board reviewed the material sent in by Director Trocino regarding emergency access gates 

located along the perimeter walls to the Indian Wells Country Club. After review and discussion, 

the board will table the item until further research is done.  The Chair will bring the item back 

when significate or conclusive information can be provided.  

 

A motion was made by Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Steve Nozet to table the decision 

until more conclusive information is brought forward. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

d. Iroquois – 25 MHP Street Sign 

The Board discussed having a “25 MPH” sign added to Iroquois Drive just east of Club Drive on 

the south side of the street.  

 

A motion was made by Chair Kurt Yeager and a 2nd by Director Steve Nozet to approve an amount not 

to exceed $500.00 to install a new sign. Motion carried 6/0. 

 

8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Supreme Pool Repair Estimates  

Item Tabled 

 

b. Security Gate Maintenance Services  

Due to the past vendor not qualifying for insurance coverage the gate maintenance services 

needed to be rebid. Precision Garage Doors and Gates were the only qualifying bid.  

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to approve a 

contract with Precision Garage Doors and Gates for maintenance and service of access gates and 

equipment located at the Manitou and Club Drive entrances.  The amount for service and repairs should 

not exceed $10,000.00 per fiscal year unless approved by the Board of Directors.  Motion carried 6/0. 

 

9. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

The District Manager reported and answered questions regarding: 

• Transponders 

• Recent rainstorms 

• Emergency Access Preemption System 

7



3 

 

• Election Process 

• Palm Trees 

 

 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – None  

 

11. ANNOUCEMENTS 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Access Maintenance District Board of Directors will 

be held at 10:00 A.M., on November 13, 2025, in person at the City of Indian Wells council chambers.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no more business the meeting was adjourned by Chair Kurt Yeager at 10:47 A.M. 

 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Matas, District Manager 

 
Attested to:  _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

Steve Nozet, FAMD Secretary  

8



9



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
1
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
5
 
0
9
:
0
0

U
s
e
r
:

j
r
o
j
a
s

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

O
C

TO
B

ER
 2

02
5

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
6
 
0
4

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
4
3
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

-
1
0
,
8
0
0

-
1
0
,
7
2
7
.
4
3

-
1
0
,
7
2
7
.
4
3

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
2
.
5
7
 
 
 
9
9
.
3
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
4
,
1
0
0

-
4
,
1
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
7
,
8
0
0

-
7
,
8
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
8
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

-
6
8
,
4
0
0

-
1
,
3
9
8
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
7
,
0
0
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

-
1
8
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
3
,
1
0
0

-
4
0
0
.
0
0

-
3
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

-
1
2
,
5
2
5
.
4
3

-
1
1
,
0
2
7
.
4
3

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
1
7
,
3
7
4
.
5
7

.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

1
5
6
,
1
0
0

4
,
2
6
8
.
1
5

2
,
9
3
6
.
5
6

3
2
,
7
3
1
.
8
5

1
1
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
,
5
0
0

1
6
0
,
4
2
2
.
9
3

1
6
0
,
4
2
2
.
9
3

8
9
7
,
8
4
4
.
6
7

4
4
,
2
3
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
7
,
0
0
0

3
7
,
0
0
0

6
,
6
7
7
.
8
9

1
,
2
4
6
.
5
7

2
3
,
8
2
2
.
1
1

6
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
2
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
5
7
,
0
0
0

1
5
5
,
9
0
0

1
5
,
3
4
9
.
4
4

7
,
0
4
9
.
4
4

4
3
,
9
0
3
.
5
6

9
6
,
6
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
2
5
,
0
0
0

1
2
7
,
0
0
0

4
2
,
2
3
6
.
3
2

2
1
,
1
1
8
.
1
6

8
4
,
7
6
3
.
6
8

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

2
0
,
1
0
0

2
0
,
1
0
0

5
,
2
4
9
.
8
8

1
,
7
3
1
.
0
9

1
2
,
9
5
0
.
1
2

1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
0
.
5
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

3
,
6
0
0

3
,
6
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
7
0
0

2
,
8
0
0

5
6
7
.
4
5

1
8
9
.
1
5

2
,
2
2
0
.
9
5

1
1
.
6
0
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

3
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
0
,
0
0
0

2
3
8
,
5
2
2
.
0
6

1
9
4
,
6
9
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
8
3
6
.
9
4

2
7
9
,
6
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
2
.
7
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
2
1
2
,
1
2
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
1
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
2
1
2
,
1
2
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
1
2
,
1
2
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
1
1
,
9
0
0

-
4
9
7
,
7
7
8

2
2
5
,
9
9
6
.
6
3

1
8
3
,
6
6
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
8
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
-
1
,
8
2
5
,
6
1
1
.
5
7
 
-
2
6
6
.
8
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
9
,
9
0
0

-
1
2
,
5
2
5
.
4
3

-
1
1
,
0
2
7
.
4
3

.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
3
1
7
,
3
7
4
.
5
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
2
,
1
2
2

2
3
8
,
5
2
2
.
0
6

1
9
4
,
6
9
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
1
,
8
3
6
.
9
4

4
9
1
,
7
6
3
.
0
0

9
1
0
,
6
4
3
.
3
0

B
E
G
I
N
N
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
7
/
1
/
2
0
2
5
:

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
1
0
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
5
:

-
2
2
5
,
9
9
6
.
6
3
 

6
8
4
,
6
4
6
.
6
7

10

https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=baMsOk19bYs%2B9fCWiwVXee8DRG3q3KhZiBh52QTFNEop2WQ8g3GH5Wrv%2FElsLWQe
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zIIVceNXyC823VOUN5EhWHX69wKHWWZUtIbcvrQuuDUzGgJY7GIOGCc8fA2TaRC
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=waZiagkrMqsxyqbeuZy735VaHNms1p4xWxrhMtzxF0r9Iy3xYGzgx1Kk7FZfxw1Q
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YFTItGNt9%2Ffo4OZBQyHjprHSTUveIqzu7W0u4oweOOjjyDS8H%2B74Q8EA74bAY5Qh
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4obaCqkt8E2g1l%2BTEgzfAQNaZm7T4%2FwYGB3yFAHejqY8SsDv24WXwBGDyM7tfiB
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yinnfMw1k%2FHiYKF%2BTLiDcss7Y85WFBQ1jYbV4Aq7vQ3j8Xha5Xso5fRxzb7AKiLs
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tka%2FE7%2Fis%2BeomcmibqO586YMxOB9N2c2PxVAZ5Tpkm3UCq2f2sCjUXt6qCarGz47
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wK4lQ0q5MNACDgSpcZCn1VHCNSIYwB0EqlXJnwQ3mvCeqNaaAB00ene0JvVoK5p%2F
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dvFXdtYFnC86NOsZrUUeLaA0oz6pQLbdfOGEFiPzX16lN6yySNtrRzqi%2FfuuM8gm
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DxJozLPRuF3WR6Rl%2B%2BPvvEaPM3buO2ubwQV%2FMwOsIQeBaiCHBnTgcHBFz%2FkotewT
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c0%2B6OLHLSSOY%2BuYR7IWQAt%2F33Q56ZqoCzvPzNWQFTt5KjSnDWo65fPuPl178tEd1
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7qmRg7gIe56JmJDi0dZmD0yzWMuHiiZ50BKkBNszfHqzILIzHSEGIX8RhEZrFOIP
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=53trP%2BQZhck6lNoDSP%2F0ShRXRRFQ8OXiNCWliwU7DCztMOR%2Bb8kp%2FmE7pSo1nxXr
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ct6gY2Xg6OVXNRjKoudPHLIW5lOTl2cfDSLhf44afmlZuhB0FI99X1DkJEB3bfEt
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nLR5l%2BsISzGT5rMyzOoh0JPwiD74qxVkAZH8MJkU6dLc2R6mLcZUM9Fig9mr7Qk5
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fyimlyv1OcCGc3%2FLZD8cm%2FtyZa7k2DEWUPHJpa5elJvJ9iFIxykSL%2B0kppxJHW2s
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iou%2Bums0D3cp8jy0NrNqU%2BkDZMItos65opr6ATRnPUyzn3P2T3rkc8kui8pLPvM3
https://cityofindianwellscamunisapp.tylerhost.net/5167prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=amHMINHS7d2D%2FhZ90oJu%2FbR%2BLJeRGgj6Rftz%2BMG3vqXq9gMUra%2Bny%2FvdUi8OGVfM
Joanna Rojas
Line



M
o
n

th
: 

N
o
v
em

b
er

 2
0

2
5

M
o

n
th

ly
 I

n
co

m
e

$
1

1
,0

2
7

.4
3

R
ev

en
u

e
2

,3
2

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

M
o

n
th

ly
 E

x
p

en
se

s
$

1
9

4
,6

9
3

.9
0

E
x
p

en
d

at
u

re
s

1
,6

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

A
v
ai

la
b

le
 B

u
d

g
et

 -
 E

x
p

en
se

s
$

2
7

9
,6

4
1

.0
0

T
o

ta
l

7
0

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
v
ai

la
b

le
 E

n
cu

m
b

er
ed

 -
 E

x
p

en
se

s
$

1
,1

0
1

,8
3

6
.9

4

A
v
ai

la
b

le
 T

o
ta

l 
B

u
d

g
et

ed
 E

x
p

en
se

s
$

1
,3

8
1

,4
7

7
.9

4

O
p

er
at

io
n

s 
B

u
d

g
et

 (
A

p
p

ro
v
ed

)
$

1
,6

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0

C
ap

it
al

 B
u

d
g
et

 (
A

ct
u

al
)

$
2

1
2

,1
2

2
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 E

x
p

en
d

at
u

re
s

$
2

,1
4

1
,5

8
6

.0
0

$
3

,9
7

3
,7

0
8

.0
0

A
ss

es
se

d
 &

 T
ax

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 R

ev
en

u
es

 
$

2
,3

2
9

,9
0

0
.0

0
R

ev
en

u
e

1
2

,5
2

5
.4

3
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

F
Y

 P
ro

je
ct

ed
 B

al
an

ce
$

7
0

9
,9

0
0

.0
0

E
x
p

en
d

it
u

re
2

3
8

,5
2

2
.0

6
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
u

rr
en

t 
F

u
n

d
 B

al
an

ce
$

6
8

4
,6

4
6

.6
7

T
o

ta
l

(2
2

5
,9

9
6

.6
3

)
$

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

P
ro

je
ct

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 E
n

d
 o

f 
F

Y
 2

0
2

5
/2

6
$

8
7

2
,9

6
0

.6
7

F
A

M
D

 F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
M

o
n

th
ly

 R
ep

o
rt

P
ro

je
ct

ed
 F

Y
 2

0
2

5
/2

6

A
ct

u
a

l 
to

 Y
T

D
 -

 N
o

v
em

b
er

 2
0

2
5

11



12



FAMD #1

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY

SECURITY REPORT
Paul A. Stotesbury

Site Security Director
October, 2025

October 10, 2025 Manitou Gate, H/O struck iron entry gate, minimal
damage, photos / report to DRM

October 11, 2025 Manitou Gate, unknown person struck exit gate arm
October 15, 2025 Gurley, H/O reported person sleeping in vehicle, Patrol

contacted, landscaper taking break, woke up and left
area

October 21, 2025 Appian/ Iroquois, lake, newspaper delivery person
drove vehicle into golf course lake, no injuries, RSO
responded, case J252940003

October 26, 2025 Vaidya, property damage, vehicle egged, H/O stated he
would check cameras and handle with teenage son

October 27, 2025 Manitou Gate, visitor struck exit gate, also damage to
building, photos and report to DRM

October 28, 2025 Iroquois, unknown company spilled paint just east of
Club Dr. AOC cleaned up

FIRE DEPARTMENT/ PARAMEDICS

RESPONSES - 7 TRANSPORTS – 4
RSO

ROUTINE PATROL – 23 CALLS FOR SERVICE – 5

OPEN GARAGE DOOR – 26 OPEN OTHER DOORS – 0

CLUB HOUSE DOORS – 25 TRANSPONDERS INSTALLED – 24

13



In
di

an
 W

el
ls 

Co
un

tr
y 

Cl
ub

 F
AM

D 
#1

Se
cu

rit
y 

St
af

fin
g 

Re
po

rt

Em
pl

oy
ee

 N
am

e

Le
ng

th
 o

f
Se

rv
ic

e 
at

Al
lie

d
U

ni
ve

rs
al

 in
M

on
th

s

Le
ng

th
 o

f
Se

rv
ic

e 
at

IW
CC

C 
in

M
on

th
s

Po
sit

io
n

Sc
he

du
le

d 
W

or
k

Da
ys

Sc
he

du
le

d
W

or
k 

Ho
ur

s

To
ta

l
Sc

he
du

le
d

Ho
ur

s/
Da

y

To
ta

l
Sc

he
du

le
d

Ho
ur

s/
W

ee
k

1
Ca

sa
re

z,
 Jo

se
94

91
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Su

n/
Th

ur
s

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

40
2

Di
az

, A
ng

el
in

a
12

10
Se

cu
rit

 O
ffi

ce
r

Th
ue

s/
M

on
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
40

3
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
W

ed
/S

un
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
4

Go
nz

al
ez

, G
on

za
lo

41
23

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Su
n/

Tu
es

/W
ed

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

24
5

Gr
ay

, K
en

37
37

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

M
on

/T
ue

s
2p

m
-1

0p
m

8
16

6
He

rn
an

de
z, 

Jo
su

e
15

15
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Th

ur
s/

Su
n

10
pm

-6
am

8
40

7
Ho

sa
m

an
e,

 M
ah

in
de

r
14

5
19

5
Se

cu
rit

y 
Su

pe
rv

iso
r

Su
n/

Th
ur

s
10

pm
-6

am
8

40
8

La
ra

, M
ar

vi
n

14
6

14
5

Se
cu

rit
y 

Se
ni

or
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
M

on
/S

at
6a

m
 - 

2p
m

8
40

9
Li

za
rr

ag
a,

 Je
su

s
9

8
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Th

ur
s/

M
on

6a
m

-2
pm

8
40

10
Pa

rs
on

s,
 C

al
eb

10
10

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

W
ed

/S
un

2p
m

/1
0p

m
8

40
11

Pe
nn

in
gt

on
, S

an
dr

a
38

39
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Fr

i/M
on

10
pm

-6
am

8
32

12
Pe

nn
y,

 M
ax

44
44

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Tu
es

/S
at

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

40
13

Pe
re

z,
 H

el
en

22
31

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

W
ed

/S
un

2p
m

-1
0p

m
8

40
14

Ri
va

s,
 A

da
m

8
8

Se
cu

rit
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

Sa
t/

W
ed

va
rie

as
8

40
15

Sa
nd

ov
al

, A
nd

re
a

10
2

79
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
Sa

t-
W

ed
6a

m
-2

pm
8

40
16

W
rig

ht
, S

ha
w

n
31

31
Se

cu
rit

y 
Su

pe
rv

iso
r

Tu
es

/S
at

10
pm

-6
am

8
40

17 18
St

ot
es

bu
ry

, P
au

l
12

2
86

Si
te

 S
ec

ur
ity

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

M
on

- F
ri

Va
rie

s
8

40
19

Pa
rt

 T
im

e
Se

cu
rit

y 
O

ffi
ce

r
6a

m
-2

pm
8

TO
TA

LS
87

6
82

2
59

2
AV

ER
AG

ES
54

.7
5

51
.3

8

Ch
an

ge
Ch

an
ge

14



St
at

s f
or

 2
01

8

Ev
en

t
Ja

n.
Fe

b
M

ar
Ap

r
M

ay
Ju

ne
Ju

ly
Au

g
Se

pt
O

ct
N

ov
De

c
To

ta
l

Ac
ce

ss
 D

en
ie

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Al
ar

m
 C

he
ck

s-
Se

cu
rit

y
3

2
1

5
1

0
2

6
6

2
28

An
im

al
 C

on
tr

ol
 o

n 
sit

e
1

0
0

0
1

0
1

1
1

0
5

   
  A

ni
m

al
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

1
0

1
0

1
0

3
Bu

rg
la

rie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Th

ef
ts

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
Ga

ra
ge

 D
oo

rs
 O

pe
n

49
38

67
71

38
42

39
38

24
26

43
2

   
  A

 S
hi

ft
 u

p 
to

 1
40

0 
hr

s
1

0
11

7
9

2
14

1
3

0
48

   
  B

 S
hi

ft
 u

p 
to

 2
20

0 
hr

s
47

37
47

59
27

38
21

31
20

25
35

2
   

  C
 sh

ift
 a

ft
er

 2
20

0 
hr

s
1

1
9

5
2

2
4

6
1

1
32

Do
or

s O
pe

n 
(O

th
er

)
28

21
30

29
25

21
26

27
27

26
26

0
Go

lf 
Ca

rt
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Ho

m
eo

w
ne

r A
ss

ist
/W

el
fa

re
 C

he
ck

1
0

6
4

3
2

2
3

1
5

27
La

nd
sc

ap
e/

Li
gh

t I
ss

ue
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
M

ed
ic

al
 R

es
po

ns
e 

/ F
ire

 D
ep

t.
12

17
18

14
5

9
8

10
14

7
11

4
N

oi
se

 Is
su

es
1

2
0

3
0

1
1

1
0

1
10

O
th

er
 - 

Do
m

es
tic

 Is
su

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Pa
rk

in
g 

Is
su

es
2

1
3

4
0

0
0

0
0

1
11

Pu
bl

ic
 U

til
ity

 Is
su

e
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

0
3

Pr
oc

es
s S

er
ve

rs
5

2
1

5
4

1
1

2
3

1
25

Pr
op

er
ty

 Is
su

es
/D

am
ag

e
2

2
3

2
3

0
1

0
4

7
24

Re
al

to
r I

ss
ue

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Sh
er

iff
 o

n 
Si

te
20

13
7

12
11

18
33

11
24

28
17

7
   

  A
la

rm
 R

es
po

ns
e/

Ca
ll 

In
14

3
4

6
2

12
26

8
19

5
10

9
   

  R
ou

tin
e 

Pa
tr

ol
6

10
3

6
9

6
7

3
5

23
79

Su
sp

ic
io

us
 E

ve
nt

s
3

6
2

3
3

1
1

4
5

5
33

Tr
af

fic
/S

tr
ee

t I
ss

ue
s

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
Va

nd
al

ism
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
0

0
1

Ve
nd

or
 Is

su
es

0
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

3
W

at
er

 Is
su

es
3

6
0

7
5

9
19

14
17

15
10

1

15



 
 

Fire Access Maintenance District No. 1 – Security Services RFP – Page 1 

 

 
Request for Proposals (RFP) 

Security Services – Fire Access Maintenance District 
No. 1  

RFP Release Date: November 15, 2025 

Introduction 
The Fire Access Maintenance District No. 1 (FAMD) is an agent of the City of Indian Wells 
and is located within the boundaries of the Indian Wells Country Club. FAMD is seeking 
proposals from qualified security service providers to deliver comprehensive security 
services including 24/7 guardhouse staffing. This RFP outlines the scope of services, 
proposal requirements, evaluation criteria, and submission instructions. 

History 
In 1973 the Indian Wells City Council approved the building of access control / security 
gates for the Indian Wells Country Club Community, making it a gated community. In as 
much as public streets may not have restricted access, the City of Indian Wells abandoned 
the streets and changed their status from public to private. Subsequently the City formed 
the “Fire Access Maintenance District #1” (FAMD) and imposed a special tax to pay for the 
maintenance of the streets, common area landscaping services, gate access control, 
security and limited street and landscape lighting. 

The management of the FAMD is handled by Desert Resort Management.  Scott Matas is 
the District Manager for the Indian Wells Country Club Community FAMD #1 and he can be 
reached by phone at 760/346 -1161 or via email at FAMD@drminternet.com . Unlike regular 
Homeowners Associations, the FAMD #1 is a subsidiary agency of the City of Indian Wells 
and subject to the provisions of the “Brown Act” as well as all of the same government 
standards and laws the City is bound by. The City has emergency right of way access to the 
Indian Wells Country Club Community (IWCCC) property at all times. 

16



 
 

Fire Access Maintenance District No. 1 – Security Services RFP – Page 2 

The FAMD is governed by six directors. Five directors are elected by the registered property 
owners of the IWCCC.  The  sixth director is the General Manager of the Indian Wells 
Country Club. 

The FAMD’s Board’s primary responsibilities are: 
Maintenance of our 13 1/2 miles of streets 
Community access control and security patrol 
Gatehouse maintenance 
Common area landscaping and lighting. 
There are just under 1000 private residences in the IWCCC with some 800 of them 
represented by 28 separate Home Owners Associations that operate separate and 
independent of the FAMD 
 
The FAMD Board holds public meetings at the Indian Wells City Hall in the City Council 
chambers the second Thursday of each month at 1:30 PM. Residents and other interested 
parties are welcome and encouraged to participate. 
 
FAMD Meeting Agendas and supporting materials are posted on this website as a courtesy; 
every effort is made to have all materials posted for review by 5:00 p.m. on the Monday 
prior to the regularly scheduled FAMD Board meeting date. 
 
In accordance with the Brown Act, FAMD meeting agendas are physically posted outside of 
Indian Wells City Hall. A hard copy/paper form of all written materials are available in the 
lobby/reception area of City Hall for public review. 

Timeline 
RFP Release Date: November 15, 2025 
Proposal Due Date: January 15, 2026 
Administrative Review: January 16 - January 30, 2026 
Board Subcommittee Review & Interviews: February 3 – February 27, 2026 
Board of Directors Review & Award: March 12, 2026 
Contract Start Date: July 1, 2026 
Contract Term: Five (5) years with no optional extensions 

17



 
 

Fire Access Maintenance District No. 1 – Security Services RFP – Page 3 

Scope of Services 
The selected contractor shall provide comprehensive security services for the Fire Access 
Maintenance District No. 1 (FAMD) in Indian Wells, California. Services shall include: 

• 24/7 staffing of both guardhouses, including all weekends and holidays, without 
exception.  Observed holidays and staffing levels will be outlined in the proposal. 

• Confirm knowledge of ABDi software.  
• Deployment of unarmed, uniformed security professionals to perform gate access 

control, community patrols, and other duties as outlined in the Standard Orders and 
Procedures for Security Services manual adopted by FAMD No. 1. (Exhibit A) 

• Maintenance of a highly visible presence to deter vandalism, crime, and unauthorized 
access. 

• Seasonal staffing adjustments as needed, with prior approval from the District 
Manager. 

• Director of Security will attend and present a monthly summary report of events at the 
scheduled Board of Directors meeting. 

• Submit a recommended staffing level based on the current staffing expectations.   
• Propose an option of staffing cost/ savings if Club Gate was to not be staffed from 10:00 

P.M. to 5:00 A.M. 
• If not currently providing service outline a 30-day transition plan.   

Staffing Expectations 
• Director of Security (May propose an off-site director but this person must be able to 

respond to the location within 15 minutes during normal business hours)  
• Shift Supervisors 
• Security Officers 
• Seasonal Security Officers (October–April) 
• Security Vehicle (1 unit, fuel billed separately) 

Compensation Structure 
• Time-and-materials contract. 
• Monthly invoicing with detailed progress reports. (Provide a sample invoice) 
• Include projected annual budget (e.g., current contract is approx. $1.1m per year). 
• Include provisions for state-mandated wage increases and holiday/overtime rates. 

18



 
 

Fire Access Maintenance District No. 1 – Security Services RFP – Page 4 

Insurance & Legal Requirements 
• Commercial General Liability: $5M per occurrence 
• Automobile Liability: $5M combined single limit 
• Workers’ Compensation & Employer’s Liability: $1M per accident/disease 
• Workers’ Compensation Waiver of Subrogation Endorsement  
• Endorsements for general, auto and workers compensation.  
• Professional Liability (Errors & Omissions): $1M per claim and aggregate 
• Proof of business registration with the City of Indian Wells or confirmation that a license 

will be purchased if awarded the contract. 
• Compliance with California Labor Code and prevailing wage laws (if applicable) 

Proposal Evaluation Criteria 
• Experience with gated communities or similar districts 
• Staffing plan and training protocols 
• Technology use (e.g., patrol tracking, reporting systems) 
• Cost competitiveness 
• References and past performance 

Submission Instructions 
• Proposals must be submitted by January 15, 2026. 
• Include all required documentation and pricing details. 
• Submit proposals electronically to the District Manager Scott Matas at 

smatas@drminternet.com , by mail or in person at: 
Desert Resort Management  
Fire Access Maintenance District #1 
Attn: District Manager Scott Matas  
42-635 Melanie Place, Suite 103 
Palm Desert, CA 92211 

19



20



STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  November 13, 2025 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Security Camera Upgrade  

 

SUMMARY:   

The Director of Security has identified multiple security camera upgrade needs.  The District Manager 

requested from the vendor a review of the current equipment with a recommended replacement cost.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Report and proposed replacement cost  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Operations – Building & Grounds Maintenance – up to $10,000.00 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Approve the replacement of suggested equipment in the proposal for an amount not to exceed 

$10,000.00 from the Operations – Building and Maintenance fund.   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

21



Page 1 of 2

Associa-Desert Resort Management
42635 Melanie Place

Palm Desert, CA  92211 US

pchryss@drminternet.com

drminternet.com

 

Estimate
ADDRESS
Indian Wells Country Club
45000 Manitou Drive
Indian Wells, CA  92210

ESTIMATE 1167
DATE 03/19/2025
EXPIRATION DATE 04/18/2025

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

SCOPE: After initial surveillance system maintenance and 
inspection, report findings and recommendations to 
manager to bring surveillance systems to a good working 
order.

Manitou Gate
1. Recommend new DVR 16 (no log in credentials-cannot 
program) This unit is an older unit and also has a low 
maximum resolution. It will not support new high resolution 
cameras. 
2. Exit LPR rerun line 150' w/ conduit (wire cut during 
construction)
3. Exit O/V rerun line 100' (wire cut during construction)
4. Rear exit bad camera
5. Homeowner LPR bad camera and rerun line 75'

Club Gate
1. Recommend new DVR 16 (no log in credentials-cannot 
program) This unit is an older unit and also has a low 
maximum resolution. It will not support new high resolution 
cameras. new DVR 16 (no log in credentials-cannot 
program)

Dahua 16 port 4K NVR 3 YEAR WARRANTY
Manitou Gate
Club Gate

2 995.95 1,991.90

8 TB HDD hard drive 2 369.95 739.90

Dahua IP Turret Camera 5 YEAR WARRANTY
Manitou exit camera

1 259.95 259.95

Dahua LPR bullet license plate recognition camera--5 YEAR WARRANTY
Manitou homeowner lane LPR

1 1,195.95 1,195.95

Camera security J Box 2 24.95 49.90

CAT6 cable 1 351.00 351.00

RJ-45 video connectors 8 1.55 12.40

EMT 1/2" conduit 8 13.86 110.88

Labor Installation/Programming 1 4,048.00 4,048.00

22



Page 2 of 2

Terms 50% upon acceptance of scope/ 50% upon completion of 
project

1 0.00 0.00

 TOTAL $8,759.88

Accepted By

Accepted Date

 

 

23



STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  October 9, 2025 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Supreme Pool – Fountain Pump & Cleaning  

 

SUMMARY:   

Supreme Pools have identified that a pump at the Club gate has malfunctioned and needs replacement.  

They have also suggested to drain, clean the tile and acid wash the fountains at Manitou and Club Drive.  

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Estimate 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  

 Operations – Building & Grounds Maintenance - Fountain Maintenance $7,555.00 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

Approve the estimate and direct the District Manager to execute the proposal and schedule the work to 

be completed for an amount not to exceed $7,555.00.  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24



Supreme Pool Service & Repair

PO Box 12022
Palm Desert, CA  92255 US
+17604696924
info@supremepoolserviceandrepair.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

44950 El Dorado
Indian Wells
CA
92210

ESTIMATE # 1479
DATE 07/17/2025

  

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Fountain Main entrance Fountain - New 
circulation pump installation. 
Parts and labor.

1 2,485.00 2,485.00

Fountain Main Entrance Fountain - 
Draining, tile cleaning and acid 
wash.

1 2,535.00 2,535.00

Fountain Second Fountain - Draining, tile 
cleaning and acid wash.

1 2,535.00 2,535.00

 

TOTAL $7,555.00

Accepted By Accepted Date

25


	Map 8.5x11
	10.09.2025 FAMD Board Meeting
	BOD Contact List 2025 - Revised 02.17.2025
	11.13.2025 FAMD Board Meeting
	10.09.2025 FAMD DRAFT Minutes
	2025-10-31 FAMD Financials
	Financial Monthly Report
	Monthly Report -October, 2025
	Monthly Staffing Report, October, 2025
	Monthly Stats, October, 2025
	Draft #2 - FAMD_Security_Services_RFP
	5 14 15 FAMD Standard Orders and Procedures for Security Services

	RE Security Tour
	FAMD 1167
	STAFF REPORT re Security Camera Upgarde
	STAFF REPORT re Supreme
	Scott Matas Quote
	11.13.2025 FAMD Board Meeting

